Felbruary 2, 1549

ir, sonuld G. eCoruich
njac “uilding
“arlgbad, Yl Hexieco

Dear b, licCormicke

Liar nddresced o T, T. Te Jright,
of mecsrd on the 011 Congervation
100, T datlior s gelf-erglanatory.

1121 rou please correct yor cormy of the transerint aceordil?

EaeY) i L

Secrctary &1 Jireetor
attach,



Fobremwyy 9, 1949

011 Congervation Cormission
P, 0, Bax 15845 e
Hable, Wow Mexiso

Caenﬁer;ns | .

You will £i-d attached, copy of lstter addressed to ir. -, R, Wright,
in connsction vith the. trmnseript of reoomd en the 011 Comssrvation -
Cecsdosion hearing of Jammary 6, 1949, Tim lstter e selfsexplaratory.
Hill you nlease correct your copy of the tyenseript a.ccox&ingiy?

Very trmly yours,

Re R. Spurrier
Seeretary and Director



February 8, 1949

Mr, Glemn 3taley :
Lee County Operators Committes
Draver Eye

Hobbe, Few Mexico

Dear Hr, Staley:?

You will find attached, copy of letter addressed to Mr. E. R. Wright,
in eonneetion with the transcript of reecord on the 0il Conservetion
Cormission hearing of Jammary 6, 1949, The letter is self-explanatory,

Will you please correct your covy of the transeript accordingly?

Very truly yours,

R, K. Spurrier
Segretary and Director
RESibevw
attach,



February 8, 1949

¥r. E. R. Wright

Attorney at Law

54% E, San Francisco Street
Santa Pe, New Mexiso

Dear Mr, Wright:

We are returning herewiith letter addressed to you from Mr, Max A, Mimndg,
Manager, Gas Department, Comtinéntel Carbon Compeny, which concerns eesrtain
eorrections to bo made in the trunseript of reecsd eovering the 011 Conserve~
tion Carmission hearing held on Jamuery 6, 1949,

This 1s to advise that we hawe eorrected our records aceordingly, amd will
notify everyone concerned, to do likewise,

Thank you for ealling this matter to our attentiom.

Very tyuly yours,

R. R, Spwrrier

) Seerctary and Diveotar
RRSthew
ongl =1
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CONTINENTAL CARRBCN COMPANY
1400 West 10th Ave,
Amarillo, Texas

January 28, 1949

Mr, E. R, Wright
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sirs

In regard to the transcript of record you sent on the hearing

of January 6th, I believe that there are three corrections which should
be made so as to get the records straight. These are as follows:

In Mr., McKinney's testimony they have inserted on Page 5 in the

4Lth Answer, 1lst line the written number "hundred", This should

read "19 million, 44 thousand pounds" instead of "19 hundred million,
44, thousand pounds”,

In my testimony on Page 16, 3rd Answer should read "the treating
cost run ebout three-quarters of a cent" instead of "a quarter of

a cent®, I am sure I stated three-quarters and that she misunder-
stood, as you can see the cost would be 4=3/L¢ and I had previously
stated the price to be about 5¢.

In the 4th Answer of my testimony, the answer should read "Our
contract stipulates the gas to be under 50 grains, that pipe
line gas of a grain and one-half or more is considered sourf,

We would appreciate your seeing that these changes are inserted

in the record, as they might be quoted at a later date, and we would like
to be quoted correctly,

e}
le}

Yours very truly,
CONTINENTAL CARBON COMPANY

s/ Max A. Minnig
Manager Gas Department
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sante Fe, New lexico
reo, 2’ l;l,‘,/)

~ ILLEGIBLE

\11 Lonss TV”bl“P vO mission

o T
.)o.l'" ta .’ﬁe, z.\‘. fie

vear L.r, Spurrier:

znclosec is a2 let.cr aacressec to wmr, .right
in connectior with the trenscript 1 made for
vou on tas hearincs, The letter is seli-ex-

vlznatory,

sr, odnnine was the ma: woose testimony was
so cifficult to fellow, 1 wm zZrestly surrrisec
ne cidn't ore

nui

as he *q’rwtiﬂnerq
r

N a nuwaver ¢f Ii~ires anc that is nard ror
me to record. However, in corr:ctinz ‘the trans-
crint I will be zlad to take care of it if vou

5 mentlioned to e, or rﬂﬂ%a 's
since the corrections are more or less minor
ou would vafor havirs thea done in vour office.

am sorry the trznscrist couldn't have been

L

eosolutexv corract, dut it was my first exper-
ience in that 11{0. teanvihile, thatk rou for
the c¢heock wrich I receivzd a ler days azo.

Sincerels,

Virginia Lichtmann

ff)?xk?éﬁi zﬁg;ﬁ £2eX bfiéké ;éwfmh, Jgjgﬁff R
S ' 4 s ol ;
iziéjx%??”i*?@'»—«ﬁ; 4ﬁ§g§§§;gxf;§;Q T

v -
= d iy <
& 57




